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Mikelle Morra

From: Susan OConnell

Sent:  Thursday, November 09, 2006 11:21 AM
To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: Talked with Mr. Nihill

he wll amend to specify (e)(1) and (e)(2). He's got a plane to catch so won't get to it for a day or two. If you want to put this on for
Monday, we can probably trust that he will send the email next week. He filed for private line resale because that's what
predecessor company's did. His company will aggregate U.S. carrier traffic in the U.S at a router and send it to a small carrier in
Mexico for termination (with transport possibly over the internet).

11/13/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Julian Nihill [jnihill@jnihill.com]

Sent:  Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:09 PM
To: 'Julian Nihill'; Susan OConnell

Cc: Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: RE: potosi ince 214 application

From: Julian Nihill [mailto:jnihill@jnihill.com]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2006 5:17 PM
To: 'Susan OConnell'

Cc: 'mikelle.morra@fcc.gov'

Subject: potosi ince 214 application

Susan and Mikelle: Thank you for your help with the application. As you suggested, this email confirms that | would like to amend
the application for a 214 license that | submitted on behalf of Potosi Inc. to request authority under section 63.18(e)(1) and (e)(2)
for facilities based and resale services (over both private lines and switched lines).

Please let me know if | need to take any additional steps or if you need any further information.

Julian D. Nihill

J. Nihill P.C.

4514 Cole Avenue, suite 806
Dallas, Tx. 75205

Tel: 214 522 2167

Fax: 214 528 6413

11/16/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 1:08 PM

To: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R.; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball ,

Subject: FCC Status Update for the Week of 12/4/06

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions with the company, the DOJ, FBI,
and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. E-SKY, Inc., ITC-214-20060927-00444

2 United Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20060925-00442

3. Stella Communications Inc. ITC-214-20061024-00485

4. Honeybee Networks LLC, ITC-214-20061010-00459

5. Lyca Tel, LLC, ITC-214-20060831-00408

6. World Communication Center, Inc. / Satcom Distribution, Inc., ITC-T/C-20060727-00368
7. Global Telesat Corp., ITC-214-20061003-00449

8. Telecommunications Investment of America, Inc. dba ClearCall, ITC-214-20050728-00291

9. Roadpost USA Inc., ITC-214-20060526-00291

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

i Potosi, ITC-214-20061108-00516
2 Hello Telecommunications, ITC-214-20061108-00509

3. TAT Cablevision, ITC-214-20061017-00476

Please let me or Myla know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Amy Jabloner

DOJ

12/5/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 11:36 AM

To: 'tatcable@telepark.net’; " TFIRECCG@aol.com'; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings';

'flopez@hellotelco.com’; 'Julian Nihill'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'agmrsald@ic.fhi.gov';
'ipifer@leo.gov’; 'Jabloner, Amy'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-268858A1.pdf

TAT Cablevision, Inc.
ITC-214-20061017-00476

Hello Telecommunications Co.
ITC-214-20061108-00509

Potosi, Inc.
ITC-214-20061108-00516

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 24, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch
agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of
foreign ownership.issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's _Nc_mm we. :m<m
removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). -The Executive Branch will .contact you or
the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by:e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01095S (released December 8, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

12/8/2006



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 4:58 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for 6/4/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the companies, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Potosi, Inc. - ITC-214-20061108-00516 <http://svartifoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-
bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?

g _set=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number/%$3D/ITC2142006110800516
&prepare=&column=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Numbers>

2. IDL Corp / DecisionLink / MO2, Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070424-00159

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank vyou,

Lonnie Kishiyama
DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 12:33 PM

To: 'jelsisi@sbcglobal.net’; reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Julian Nihill'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese Parker;

‘Kishiyama, Lonnie'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov";
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-2368A1[1].pdf

SKYNET COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
ITC-214-20061012-00467

Potosi, Inc.
ITC-214-20061108-00516

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 7, 2007; Report No. TEL-
01155, DA 07-2368 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/7/2007



